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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLABSIFIED

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI) DATE 03-13-2003 BY obl78 DMHALac

From: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2004 2:25 PM ‘
To: | |(pivio - TDY/OPR) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Army CID request for interview '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- A}
| just saw this — good thing mine is consistent.

---—-Oridi age-----

From (Div1i0 - TDY/CPR) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:38 PM

To: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Ccq [(INSD) (FBI); VANNUYS, THOMAS J. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Army CID request for interview

oy

@}

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Toni,

Just to confirm our conversation and establish for the record: the FBI Agents involved have not been
named as subjects in this investigation, nor has there been any allegations against them directly. They are
merely listed as witnesses, as they had some sort of contact with the prisoner making the allegations of
abuse, at some point during his custody.

As such, we indicated to Army previously that they would be available for interviews, if deemed appropriate
by Army CID, and there should be no problem with turning over whatever documentation exists to include:
their 302s.

Thanks,

b7C

ssA
INSDJOPR/U-T - Room 11867

-----QOriginal Message--—-

From: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:07 PM ; b
Tof |(iNsD) (FBI) | (Divio - TDY/OPR) (FBI) e
Subject: RE: Army CID request for interview

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. b6
I:I-— please see the attached email. Please provide me status/input (thoughts about my BIcC
response). T> ’

ACLURBI®h.1 DOJOIG 001724 FBI00195108T
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-----Original Message----~

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2004 10:57 AM -

To: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI){ [(OPR) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI
M. (INSD) (EBI)Y

Cc | (oPR) (FBL;| | (Divi0 - TDY/OPR) (FBI)

Subject: Army CID request for interview

SENSITIVE BUT UNCI ASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Steve, y

Per you instructions this morning, will coordinate the requested interviews of FBI
personnel.

We will not open an Internal Investigation matter case on them unless we receive some
evidence that they were involved in misconduct. We will stay on top of this, and if they
situation changes, you will be advised immediately.

We have contacted at least one person in WFO who is more than willing to be interviewed
and has already forwarded us some documents concerning interviews conducted in [raq.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ACLURBM.2
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